From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Caucus tomorrow Eve
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:33:42 PM

Hi Roseanne,
’ . . . s.2
When you’re available — could you give me a quick call about caucus agenda for tomorrow eve?

5.22 — but was hoping to chat about it when you have a chance.

778-584-3330
Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To:
Subject: $.22 is here today
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:09:25 PM

Hi Roseanne,

s.22 is here today — just in visiting with folks over here. He would like to attend Caucus
meeting too and see his old colleagues. Will that be ok?
Amber
Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX
Subject: Feb 5 Caucus

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 11:31:06 AM

Hi Roseanne,
The Premier will need to step out of Caucus from 2:30 — 3:15pm on Monday.
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

Page 3 of 114



From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Premier back in caucus for 3:30
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 3:03:32 PM

Sorry Roseanne - Premier will be a bit
later getting back to caucus - 3:30pm.

Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Moran n
Subject: RE: calendar stuff
Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:13:54 AM

250-356-0210

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: calendar stuff

Okay. What is your number?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: calendar stuff
Just left you a message. Call me back when you have a moment.

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: calendar stuff
Hi. Hoping we can have a quick chat about a couple of calendar things. Are you free for a quick call?

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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From: Moran n

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Caucus Briefing Call re: ICBC

Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:16:47 PM

| think he is fine to miss the call. Roseanne.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Caucus Briefing Call re: ICBC

Hi Roseanne,
The Premier will have just returned from Asia. For this reason | am not scheduling anything on the

31°% for him. Can you advise if it is necessary for him to join this call?
Amber

From: Wall, Selina [mailto:Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:24 AM

To: NDP Legislative Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators
Subject: Caucus Briefing Call re: ICBC

Good Morning,

Roseanne has scheduled a Caucus Briefing call on January 31° between 11:45am and 12:45pm.
Please ensure this information is in your Members’ calendars.

Time: 11:45am to 12:45pm

Location: Teleconference
s.15,8.17

David Eby will be leading the discussion.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns by replying to this email, or calling me at
the number listed below.

Kindly confirm your Minister’s attendance at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Selina Wall | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4624 | F: 250-387-4680

selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca
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From: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: DEFERRING: Invite to Government Caucus
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 3:32:00 PM
Attachments: BCFDF mtg request20180104.pdf

Hello Roseanne,

Nice to see you today!

Amber has asked me to forward the attached invite to your attention.

As this is a scanned copy of an original, | will forward the original to your attention by house mail as
well.

The letter from the BC Federation of Drift Fishers requests a meeting with the NDP caucus in order
to provide further information, early in the new vyear.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thank you,

Chris

Chris McLaren

Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

Page 7 of 114



From: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Mash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Caucus meeting - Feb. 27

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:30:36 AM

Hi Roseanne,

| have checked with Layne and you can start the noon meeting after you brief the Premier.
We are planning for 10 — 15 minutes with PJH.

Thank you so much for your assistance with this request.

Cheers,

Chris

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:47 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Caucus meeting - Feb. 27

| have a meeting with Layne and Geoff at noon tomorrow, so could drop in on before that?

From: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX [mailto:Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Caucus meeting - Feh. 27

Thanks Roseanne,

We have some time at noon set aside for this briefing.
Please confirm your availability.

Cheers,

Chris

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:47 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Caucus meeting - Feb. 27

| will verbally brief him (already did at caucus) at the caucus exec right now.

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.Mclaren v.bc.ca>
Date: February 26, 2018 at 4:30:46 PM PST
To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Caucus meeting - Feb. 27

Hi Roseanne,

Further to my voicemail about tomorrow’s caucus meeting, please let me know what will be on the
agenda so | can provide that to PJH.

Thank you for getting back to me.

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

Subject: REFERRING RE: Post-Budget Roundtable Discussion

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:24:27 PM

Attachments: Ian Russell Letter to The Honourable John Horgan - December 19, 2017.pdf

Hello Roseanne,

Kate has asked that | pass this one back to caucus for consideration.

Carole James also received the same letter.

Please let me know if members of the caucus will be meeting with this group post-budget for an
informal roundtable discussion.

Thank you,

Chris

Chris McLaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Ter mbler
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Post-Budget Roundtable Discussion

Good Morning,

Would you please pass these letters onto to the correct people please.
Thanks

-

From: Alex Gutnik <agutnik@iiac.ca>

Sent: December 19, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Scambler, Teresa

Cc: lan Russell

Subject: Post-Budget Roundtable Discussion

Good Morning Ms. Scambler:

Please see attached letters from lan Russell (President and CEO, Investment Industry Association of
Canada) addressed to The Honourable John Horgan and The Honourable Carole James regarding a
post-budget roundtable discussion.

Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the attached,

Many thanks and warm regards,

Alexandra Gutnik

Administrative Assistant

The Investment Industry Association of Canada (IIAC)

100 Wellington Street West

TD West Tower, Suite 1910

Toronto, ON M5K 1H6

Tel: 416.687.5487 / Fax: 416.364.4861

E-Mail: agutnik@iiac.ca / www.jiac.ca
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From: Parki i PREM:

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: June and September caucus meetings
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:32:21 PM

Got it Amber. Just checking with Kate on other reservations.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: June and September caucus meetings

FYI for you both! The caucus mtg is already held in the calendar — but we will need to book

accmodation ©
A

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Bowen, Bev LASS:EX
Subject: June and September caucus meetings

Hi there. Just confirming that we have scheduled caucus meetings in Kamloops for a meeting on
Friday, June 22. We have booked a block of 50 rooms at 8.15 for Thursday (21°%) and Friday
(22"9) nights.

We will also be holding a day-long caucus meeting in Whistler on Monday, September 10 around
UBCM. Bev can get you the details of where we will be. | assume that there will be a number of
people at UBCM with arranged accommaodation already. Just wanted to make sure you have holds in
your calendars. Kate and Layne, not sure who all will be attending caucus from your end so happy to
chat about that next week too. Thanks, Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@|eg.bc.ca
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From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; LP Premiers VYancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; LP Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Kin n, Charl PREM:EX; Vi hantille PREM:EX

Subject: stakeholder outreach post-budget

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:21:11 PM

Hi, all -

| hope everyone is feeling great about the budget today.

A quick note to say that the budget-lock up felt really positive. Overall, the stakeholders who
attended were engaged and excited about the budget. If you have questions about your
stakeholders specifically, please be in touch with me, Charlotte or Chantille.

| just want to reiterate that your Ministers are encouraged to connect with their stakeholders over
the next couple of days individually. Please keep notes on those conversations. A reminder to hold
off on any mass emails until the weekend or next week.

Many thanks,

Mira
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From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

To: LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Updated MA List

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:47:08 AM

Attachments: MO Staff List - Jan 08 2018.docx

Hi All,

Please see attached updated MA list.

Thank you,

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office
P: 250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Eric / Sage / Matt / Geoff / Roseanne / Ed
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:02 AM

To: NDP Caucus Executive; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting today at 4 pm

Hi there. Just a reminder that we have a caucus executive call at 4 pm today. The call in information should be in your
calendars. At this point | know that Rachna and John are not available. Please let me know if anyone else will miss.
Thanks, Roseanne.

Conference line info:
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
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Horgan, John
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: suggestion for opening Feb 5 caucus meeting
$.13,8.16 ) s.22
Agreed. | will send a note around to let people know.
5.22 Take care.

From: Horgan, John

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: suggestion for opening Feb 5 caucus meeting

Hi Rosie.s'22 .5'13'5'16

s.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 9, 2018, at 5:00 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there, $:13:8:16

s.13,5.16

$.13.5.16 |t will probably take 30-60mins. Thanks for getting back to me on this one as quickly as you
can. Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@Ileg.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Jan 17 Vancouver MLA caucus

Hi there.

We have booked an hour to do a call with Vancouver MLAs at 4:30 on Wednesday, January 17. We will have good
participation. | spoke with Selina about it and while she cannot make it she will have Craig Ashbourne on the call to
assist in any issues related to housing and Translink (along with Bowinn who will also be on). | am meeting with Craig
before the meeting to talk about the Vancouver policy issues. Geoff you and | can connect as well prior to the call.

Attending: Melanie Mark; Spencer Chandra Herbert; George Chow; George Heyman; Shane Simpson
Mable EImore may be able to attend and David Eby and Adrian Dix are unable to participate.

Happy to discuss further if you like. Just give me a call on cell. Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Eric / Roseanne / Geoff
5
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:54 AM

To: NDP Caucus Executive; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra
PREM:EX

Cc: Wall, Selina LASS:EX

Subject: caucus exec cancelled today

Hi there. Given that many people are away today, we will cancel the caucus executive for today. At this time | am still
planning to go ahead with next week’s schedule. Thanks all. Roseanne.

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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Caucus meeting update for Feb 5 & 6

Agreed. Once | see what Lisa does —we can fashion something that makes sense as a follow up.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Caucus meeting update for Feb 5 & 6

We'll have to make them go through something $.22

G
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2018, at 5:02 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes but a few people, including the whip, have leave. | will send you a list. R.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 2, 2018 at 2:16:52 PM PST

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Caucus meeting update for Feb 5 & 6

Roseanne | assume Tuesday is mandatory?

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2018, at 1:07 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there. Here is a quick overview of our caucus meetings next week. All activities are in
the caucus room —223.

We have a full day on Monday, February 5 —starting with a light breakfast for those
who want it at 8:30 and business beginning at 9. We go until 5 and the focus of the day
is preparing for the coming session and other caucus and government business. MLAs
are on your own for lunch — which is from 12 to 1 pm. An agenda will be available when
you arrive.
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We have a half day on Tuesday, February 6. We will begin with a light breakfast
available in the caucus room by 8:30 and business starting at 9. The primary activity will

be a session with employment lawyer Lisa Southern focused on harassment awareness
and prevention. We will end at 12 noon.

Looking forward to seeing you on Monday.

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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 7:32 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Geoff's calendar

HI Tamara —it is a call about electoral reform and he asked that the info go into his calendar in case he is able to make
it. Thanks, Roseanne.

Friday, Feb 16 9 am to 10 am
s.15,8.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Saturday, February 17, 2018 11:45 AM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

RE: Invitation to Bruce Anderson Event March 8

Hi. | have asked about this. He is not confirmed with us. | will talk to our whips office on Monday morning and will check
in with Mira over the weekend. MLAs have been asked to attend a lunch with him that day. Will keep you posted.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Bruce Anderson Event March 8

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 16, 2018 at 2:21:52 PM PST

To: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Bruce Anderson Event March 8

?? “Bruce is confirmed to present to MLAs that morning.”

Evan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 16, 2018 at 2:17:53 PM PST

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List <PSADM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support <PSADMAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to Bruce Anderson Event March 8

Good afternoon Colleagues,

Dave Nikolejsin and | are pleased to invite you to an exciting event happening on
Thursday, March 8 from 2:00-3:30 pm. Bruce Anderson, Chairman of Abacus Data, will
give a briefing on where Canadians opinions are at regarding energy and climate issues,
and how quickly their opinions have shifted in the last 18 months. This presentation will
include a special look at how these insights apply to British Columbia, informed by fresh
survey results. Bruce is also confirmed to present to members of the Legislature that
morning. Bruce's biography is below.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:45 AM

To: NDP Caucus Executive

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX
Subject: Caucus executive meeting at 4 pm today

Hithere. Reminder that we have a caucus executive meeting at 4 pm today. Please let Selina and | know if you are not
able to attend. Thanks.

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

Cc:
Subject:

Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Monday, February 26, 2018 11:36 AM
NDP Staff and MLAs - All

Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
FW: MLAs need to RSVP by today for Victoria Memorial Service for Dave Barrett

HI there. Just flagging that every MLA’s constituency office received an invitation directly from the Protocol Office for
the Saturday, March 3 Dave Barrett memorial in Victoria.

As per the Bob D’Eith invitation below, you will see that MLAs must RSVP in order to get designated seating, If they

do not RSVP and just show up, they will be seated in the same area as the general public.

MLAs must bring their invitation and arrive at the door with their guest (AC/LA/CA needs to print the invitation and
give it to their MLA). Information about RSVPing is below. Thanks. Roseanne.

On behalf of the Barrett Family

The Honourable John Horgan
Premier of British Columbia
requests the presence of

Mr. Bob D'Eith and Guest

at the Memorial Service for the late

Dave Barrett, O.C., O.B.C.

former Premier of British Columbia

SATURDAY, MARCH 3, 2018
AT 10:00 A.M.

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
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FARQUHAR AUDITORIUM
3800 Finnerty, Victoria

Doors open at 9:00 a.m. Reception to follow in the Mystic Market
adjacent to the Auditorium

To facilitate reserved seating for you and your Dress: Business attire with decorations.
guest, this invitation must be shown at the door.

Please RSVP to the B.C. Office of Protocol by Monday, February 26, 2018
E-mail: protocol@gov.be.ca.
If you have questions or would like to RSVP by telephone, please call 778-698-8978

In lieu of flowers, donations to the Alzheimer's Society of B.C, the Oak Bay Kiwanis Pavilion or a
charity of your choice are welcome.

Page 26 of 114



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 7:48 PM
To: Glumac, Rick; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MLA Glumac meeting with PJH

Thanks, Roseanne. Rick, a personal meeting can't occur until February so | hope that's okay.

Geoff

From: Glumac, Rick <R.Glumac@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:54 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MLA Glumac meeting with PJH

| would like to meet in person. It's ok to book it after he gets back from Asia.

Thanks,
Rick Glumac

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 17, 2018, at 6:53 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there. Rick Glumac is looking to book a call with PJH as soon as possible. | will leave it to you
two to connect on this & | believe that he has already talked to Geoff. Thanks.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Fw: Unexpected CASA announcement

FYI - you'll need to get a bulletin out to caucus, and it may not be possible in advance

Geoff

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 11:42 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: Unexpected CASA announcement

Donna, FYl we've had to make an abrupt change of plan and will be announcing a significant item concerning
Pharmacare tomorrow morning @8:30 a.m.

This was necessitated as a consequence of an unfortunate release of some partial information on the Fair Pharmacare
initiative that has made its way into the hands of an Opposition MLA. It has been decided that rather than wait for the
budget, or depend upon the generosity of the MLA in question a NR from MAD will detail the new initiatives.

We will provide copies of the materials as soon as possible tomorrow.

Feel free to provide the context for this announcement should it be helpful in explaining the circumstances to your
CASA clients.

Evan

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: can we chat when you get a chance?
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:35:51 PM

I am at my desk now if you are able to call. Thx.
Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@|eg.bc.ca
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: s.22
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:23:29 AM

. . s.22
I just got a text from Fiona that

keep me posted through the day.
K

Sent from my iPhone

She'll
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck
Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Feb 5 & 6 caucus meetings

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:20:29 AM

Hi there. Just wanted to let you know that Amber has a copy of the draft agenda for you. For the
February 5 day Mira, Sage and Geoff are all on the agenda and happy to chat more about that with
you. For February 6 —we will limit staff participation and Geoff and | will consult on that. Thanks
everyone. Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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From: Moran n

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Address fors.22
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:33:12 PM

HI there. We are trying to figure out if there is something specific that caucus should do separately
or if the Premier’s communication covers that off? Advice welcome. Thanks.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX [mailto:Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Krog, Leonard Eugene ; Vasilev, Susan ; Moran, Roseanne

Subject: RE: Address fors-22
s.13

From: Krog, Leonard Eugene [mailto 17

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Address for s.22

So are we leaving it to the Premier or are we sendings'22 from Caucus??? As long as there

is some formal $-22

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: February 6, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Krog, Leonard Eugene
Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Address for S22
5.22

s.17
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MLA Seating Plan Poster

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:18:19 PM

Attachments: LA_MLASeatingPlan_41stParliament Session3 w1 protected.pdf

Not sure how this gets distributed but fyi. Roseanne.
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: NDP Staff - All

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MLAs need to RSVP by today for Victoria Memorial Service for Dave Barrett
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:36:36 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

HI there. Just flagging that every MLA’s constituency office received an invitation directly from the
Protocol Office for the Saturday, March 3 Dave Barrett memorial in Victoria.

As per the Bob D’Eith invitation below, you will see that MLAs must RSVP in order to get
designated seating, If they do not RSVP and just show up, they will be seated in the same area
as the general public.

MLAs must bring their invitation and arrive at the door with their guest (AC/LA/CA needs to print
the invitation and give it to their MLA). Information about RSVPing is below. Thanks. Roseanne.

a

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

SATURDAY, MarcH 3, 2018
AT 10:00 a.Mm.
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA

FAROUHAR AUDITORIUM
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

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Meggs
Geoff PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: TB staff Post-Budget Reception

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:38:31 AM

Hi there. As discussed. If people can make it —including any Finance MO people that would be great.
Thx. Roseanne.

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX [mailto:Gord.Enemark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: Fwd: Post-Budget Reception

Fyi

Gord Enemark, TBS
Cell: 250 217 6130

From: Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX On Behalf Of Galbraith, David J FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:00 PM
Subject: Post-Budget Reception

Treasury Board Staff Post-Budget Reception
Treasury Board Staff would like to invite you to the
annual post-budget reception
Tuesday, February 20
3:30-7:30
Maple Room
Sticky Wicket Pub

919 Douglas Street
No-Host Bar
Appetizers will be provided
Please contact Shalegh Ringma if you have questions
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Moran n :

Subject: Fwd: PJH Asia 2018 - Itinerary -Vs. 17.5 - Jan 17.pdf
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 8:57:05 AM
Attachments: PJH Asia 2018 - Itinerary -Vs. 17.5 - Jan 17.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 18, 2018 at 11:36:33 AM PST

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain @gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy
PREM:EX" < vanagh@gov >, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX"
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bec.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>,
"Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell @gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

<Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PJH Asia 2018 - Itinerary -Vs. 17.5 - Jan 17.pdf

Hi All,

Attached is the detailed Itin for Asia as requested. This goes over the activities for the
Premier, Minister Ralston, Minister Bear and Minister Chow. If you have any questions
please let me know.

Kate
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From:
To:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Premier"s Office

Date:

Monday, February 26, 2018 1:03:14 PM

Attachments: 00P Staff Changes February 23.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark @gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 23,2018 at 11:24:12 AM PST

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO
Executive Office <LPPOEO@ Victorial.gov >

Subject: Premier's Office

Hi Everyone,

There are some organizational changes within the Premier’s Office. If you could please
review the attached document, that would be great. If you have any questions, do not
hesitate to reach out to me.

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

To: Devereuyx, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Throne
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:05:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ cov >
Date: January 16, 2018 at 10:19:59 AM PST

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Clark, Layne
PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark @ gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"
<Rick.Devereux @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran @leg.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Throne

Morning all,
Spoke with the speaker’s office and they provided the following details:
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1) <!--[endif]-->Invitations are handled through their office.
An email will go from them to all MLA’s with the information that they will have
2 tickets each. The MLA’s must respond with their guests names and email

addresses by January 29N,
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->2) <!--[endif]-->Once we know how many guests the MLA’s
are bringing we can then send to the Speaker’s office the list of guests the
Premier would like to invite. This list MUST have email addresses as all invites
are electronic. The list should be 50 people large (40 for Premier specifically
and 10 for const office use)
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->3) <!--[endif]-->We should have a reserve of 20 extra invites
ready to go in case we are short people
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->4) <!--[endif]-->The Gallery holds 150 guests and the floor
has 28. Priority of floor seats are to previously elected. If there are other
specific people we would like on the floor we must note that in the invite list
we send to the Speaker.
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->5) <!--[endif]-->The post reception is hosted by the Speaker’s
office. They are responsible for tea, coffee and snacks all sourced from the Leg
dining room.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Kate
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Lease issue
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 5:24:21 PM

Not sure who has been in touch with you yet but we will be getting some advice from the
Clerk on Monday. Thx
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Lucy S IGRS:EX Lobmeier

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:36:44 PM
Attachments: Lucy S IGRSEX Lobmeier.vcf

ATTO00001.txt
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
Subject: Re: Feb 5 Caucus

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:00:59 PM

Ok. Thx Amber.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Date: February 1, 2018 at 11:31:11 AM PST

To: Moran, Roseanne

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX, Scott, Samantha
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

To: i :EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hardin
Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Nouruz

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:45:08 PM

Hi. Just wanting to loop the Whips office staff in here. Thanks.

From:h Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Date: February 15, 2018 at 3:58:11 PM PST

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX , Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX , Aaron, Sage PREM:EX , Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX , Moran, Roseanne

Subject: RE: Nouruz

Hi All,

| will inquire with the Luba at the Leg about the unveiling on the 14, | assume that since this
is one week before the actual date of Norouz that the video could be shot at or immediately
before/after the unveiling to be released one week early.

Since it will be moved to the West Annex afterwards, can | assume that the unveiling event
would take place in the hall of honour?

And do we know for sure yet where we would get the table from?

Thanks

Rick

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Nouruz

Hi folks —

I’'m writing to follow up on a conversation | had last week with the Premier about Norouz.
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Roseanne looping you in because | know caucus members have questions about this. Chantille
will be taking the lead from our office.

Norouz is on March 21.

The Persian community is interested in hosting a gathering in the Leg to unveil a Haft Sin table.

They would like community members to come to Victoria to witness it. We have tentatively

spoken about March 14" since we are not in session on March 21. Rick, can you please find
out from Luba if this is possible. The Premier would then like the table moved to either the
caucus room or the West Annex (West Annex is my preference).

The Premier is open to doing a video message. This would be the fourth year he’s done one.
The community suggests the video be shot in front of the Haft Sin table. It will ideally go to
Persian media one week in advance of Norouz. Karl, Sage — can | leave this with you? | can
confirm timing from the community.

There are additional community events (fire festival, etc). Chantille will send out a separate
note on this.

Thanks, all.

Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shirts

Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:40:04 PM
5.22

Thanks Kate.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ gov.be.ca
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Shirts

Veronica Harrison has all the shirts.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Moran n

Subject: RE: Throne Speech tickets

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:26:59 AM
Hi there,

Just called. Give me a shout when you have a minute.

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Throne Speech tickets

Hi Kate. Just checking to see if someone is on the list for a Throne Speech ticket. Can you give me a

call on cell when you get a chance? Thx.
Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Throne

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 12:09:00 PM

Yes, if you provide the list and in coming requests | can handle details from here.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Throne

Kate,
Just to follow on this — do you want to be the point on throne? | think it makes sense, but am

certainly not imposing it. ;-) I'm happy to develop the list of stakeholders for us to work from and

manage the list of requests.
| think we should get the process nailed down so everyone knows where to send requests.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Throne

Morning all,

Spoke with the speaker’s office and they provided the following details:

1) Invitations are handled through their office. An email will go from them to all MLA’s with the

information that they will have 2 tickets each. The MLA’s must respond with their guests

names and email addresses by January 29th,
2) Once we know how many guests the MLA’s are bringing we can then send to the Speaker’s

office the list of guests the Premier would like to invite. This list MUST have email addresses
as all invites are electronic. The list should be 50 people large (40 for Premier specifically and

10 for const office use)
3) We should have a reserve of 20 extra invites ready to go in case we are short people
4)The Gallery holds 150 guests and the floor has 28. Priority of floor seats are to previously
elected. If there are other specific people we would like on the floor we must note that in
the invite list we send to the Speaker.

5) The post reception is hosted by the Speaker’s office. They are responsible for tea, coffee and

snacks all sourced from the Leg dining room.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Kate
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From: ran n

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Bowen, Bev LASS:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM caucus meeting date

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:39:25 AM

Much appreciated.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Date: February 21, 2018 at 9:34:42 AM PST

To: Moran, Roseanne , Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM caucus meeting date

Confirmed.

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM caucus meeting date

Hi there. Trying to confirm September 10 (Whistler) and June 22 (Kamloops) for caucus meetings.
Happy to chat if we need to but need to firm this up pretty quickly. Thanks.

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-M v.bc.ca>

Subject: UBCM caucus meeting date

HI there. The caucus executive has suggested a caucus meeting on the Monday of UBCM in Whistler.

This would be September 10. Please let me know as soon as possible if this is something that works
with the Premier’s calendar. | will also check in with selected cabinet ministers around their
schedules on that day. Thanks in advance, Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@|eg.bc.ca
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, R nne LASS:EX; Mitchell-Stark Maureen LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT - Attention and action needed

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:41:07 AM

Roseanne, can you please advise?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: URGENT - Attention and action needed

Morning. The attached letter arrived this morning.

Far as | know the MLA’s office has never required or used a local lawyer to deal with tenancy issues
here at the constit office so outside advice will be needed.
Awaiting your direction.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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From: ran n

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT - Attention and action needed
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:02:27 PM

Hi. The legislature provides legal assistance and was involved earlier in issues around the landlord
wanting certain things from the constituency office. | would ask that Randall connect with the Clerk
on this as a first start. Thanks, Roseanne.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne ; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen ; Ennis, Randall
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
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; jrenz@southernlaw.ca
Subject: RE: Lisa Southern Availablility

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Yes. We have her booked for the morning of February 6 — and | think that four hours will likely be a bit too long for that
one — but hopefully we can sort that out when we talk on at 10 am on Jan 25™. Then she is doing an afternoon session
that Layne is organizing.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:36 AM

To: jrenz@southernlaw.ca

Cc: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: Re: Lisa Southern Availablility

Hi,

She’s actually doing two presentations - one to our Caucus (in the morning) and one to Political Staff (in the
afternoon).

We may need to consider shortening the presentation if that’s possible...
Layne
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 19, 2018, at 10:13 AM, "jrenz@southernlaw.ca" <jrenz @southernlaw.ca> wrote:

Good morning Layne, 1pm on the 25th will work for a call with Lisa. For February 6th, the
presentation will be about 4 hours is there any chance Lisa could do the presentation earlier than
1pm as she needs to fly to Terrace that evening. Let me know.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Jenny Renz

Admin
irenz@southernlaw.ca
778-240-7294

On Jan 18, 2018, at 4:43 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX
<Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see below.
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Thanks,

Layne

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:31 PM
To: 'Maria Callaghan'

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Lisa Southern Availablility

Hi Maria,

I’'ve CC’'d Maura Parte, who is our HR manager within the Public Service Agency, who
would have access to any policies available. She will also join the call to provide insight
into what kind of training would work best for this group.

It would be great to set up a call to discuss the presentation. January 25" works well.
Can we do 1PM then? | will send a calendar invite with a teleconference line once you
confirm.

Do you know typically how long it takes for these types of presentations? It would be
nice to send the invitation to those attending sooner rather than later. We could do
February 6" from 1PM — 3PM?

Thanks for all your help in coordinating.

Layne

From: Maria Callaghan [mailto:mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Lisa Southern; jrenz@southernlaw.ca

Subject: Fwd: Lisa Southern Availablility

Good afternoon Layne,
Looks like we keep missing each other via phone.

Yes, Lisa is available in the afternoon on February 6th to do a presentation. Are
you able to forward any applicable policies?

Lisa has also asked if you are available next week for a quick call regarding the
presentation? Currently Lisa is free throughout the day on January 25th. If you
could please provide the best time and number, alternatively if this date doesn’t
work for you, can you please provide your availability?

Many thanks and kind regards,

Maria Callaghan

Admin Assistant
mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca
778-240-7294

Page 53 of 114



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Lisa Southern Availablility

Date: January 15, 2018 at 5:28:25 PM PST

To: "mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca™ <mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca>

Hi Maria,

Just checking in with you to see if Lisa Southern is available to do a presentation to
political staff on February 6™ (after her presentation to Caucus)?

Feel free to give me a call tomorrow to discuss.
Thanks!

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office
P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:24 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: EA training question

HI there. Just wanting to check if you are planning to have anyone on the phone on Jan 31 training? | booked that line
for a briefing (not the phone — just the line) so | need to check to see if | need to rebook. Thx.

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:46 AM

To: NDP Caucus Executive; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: caucus executive cancelled today

Hi there. As many members of the executive are not able to attend, we will cancel the executive meeting for today. The
plan is to go ahead with it next week. Thanks, Roseanne.

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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Lisa Southern: Workshop Discussion

Yes. That is great. Thanks!

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Date: January 22, 2018 at 2:39:05 PM PST

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: RE: Lisa Southern: Workshop Discussion

She can do 10:45... hopefully that works for you?
L

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran @leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Lisa Southern: Workshop Discussion

Hi. Are you able to do it earlier than 1? I have a tricky meeting at 2 that I will be prepping for which is why I
booked for 10. Let me know. Thanks.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 22, 2018 at 12:30:59 PM PST
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte @ gov.bc.ca>, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@]leg.bc.ca>,
jrenz@southernlaw.ca' <jrenz@southernlaw.ca>
Subject: Lisa Southern: Workshop Discussion
s.15,8.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Caucus Room

Will check. | believe some wires were crossed in our shop as | said months ago to order it but that apparently did not
happen until much later... R.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: Caucus Room

Sorry to be a pain... but do we have an ETA on the new polycom system for the caucus room? We have a presentation
this Wednesday that lots of people are hoping to be able to hear the discussion, etc..

Thanks for your help!!

Layne
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Structure Discussion

I can do a half hour as I have a 4:30 meeting. R.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 8:51 PM

To: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Re: FYIres.15

Hi. We will connect with legislative security first thing tomorrow. Roseanne.

From: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

Date: January 22, 2018 at 7:22:41 PM PST
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX, Moran, Roseanne
Subject: FW: FY| re 15

s.13,5.15

Many thanks

M.

From: Darcy, Judy [mailto $-17

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 7:11 PM

To: Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX;
Liens, Raymond MMHA:EX

Subject: FYTre $-19.8.22

Hi team,
5.15,5.19,5.22

But you should all be aware in case he comes to the Constituency office or the Leg.
s.13,5.19
$.19,5.22

Id

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Training for constit assistants

| have spoken with the Minister about this. Will talk to you on this.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: FW: Training for constit assistants

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Training for constit assistants

Hey Layne!

So the Minister has a lovely new constit assistant named Ward. I'm wondering who | should talk to to get him set up

with training?
Do you know who | can reach out to about that?

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca|250.208.6051
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Caucus meeting today at 4 pm

HI Layne. FYI.

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:51 AM
To: NDP Caucus Executive

Cc: Wall, Selina

Subject: Caucus meeting today at 4 pm

HI there. Just confirming that we will do a caucus executive meeting/call today at 4 pm. Please let Selina Wall know if
you are not able to attend. | will be sending some confidential information for discussion at the meeting via email to you
prior to the meeting as well. Thanks. Roseanne.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Staff Meeting: 9:30AM

Hi there. Just flagging this and hoping that Susan is going to be there too. Thx.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Date: January 31, 2018 at 8:10:35 AM PST
Subject: Staff Meeting: 9:30AM

Hi Everyone,

Originally | scheduled this meeting to start at 9AM, but the Executive Assistants are going to get a briefing on security at
that time. Please join us instead at 9:30AM for a Stakeholder Relations workshop with Mira Oreck and Charlotte
Kingston.

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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Lisa Southern

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; 'jrenz@southernlaw.ca’
(jrenz@southernlaw.ca)

Subject: RE: training

HI there. Have not received any materials that | can see. If | have missed them please let me know or let me know when
they will be available for copying. Thanks, Roseanne.

From: Lisa Southern [mailto:lsouthern@southernlaw.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX ; Parte, Maura PSA:EX ; 'jrenz@southernlaw.ca' (jrenz@southernlaw.ca)
Subject: Re: training

Sorry, just another question about logistics. I am happy to introduce myself.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2018, at 11:55 AM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran @leg.bec.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa. | gather that you are meeting with Maura on Monday. If the timing works | would love to join
you, but will be in meetings until 5 that day. The sessions will be in our government caucus room in the
Legislature — Room 223. For the Tuesday morning session, we have you starting at 9:30 until about 12
for the session with MLAs. You will go to the front entrance of the Legislature, and we have given them
your name so they know you are coming. If you can arrive by about 9:15 — we will have someone there
to meet you.

There is a white board in the room. And so you know — there are 41 MLAs — the Premier, 22 cabinet
ministers and 18 private (non-cabinet) members. They won’t all be at our session but most will be. Look
forward to meeting you and once we have the material, we will get it prepared for the sessions. Thanks,
Roseanne.

From: Lisa Southern [mailto:lsouthern@southernlaw.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>; Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>;
Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 'frenz@southernlaw.ca' (jrenz@southernlaw.ca) <jrenz@southernlaw.ca>

Subject: training

Good morning,

I’'m hoping to have the materials to send out tomorrow for both presentations. As my work in
Kamloops has adjourned, I'm able to fly to Victoria earlier on Monday and am on a 3pm helijet.
If it was convenient to meet that afternoon, we could discuss the materials in person and I would
be able to make any amendments that evening.
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Can you let me know where I am conducting the training, and the start times for both? Also, I do
like to use a white board for the brainstorming exercises if that is available.

Looking forward to meeting you in person,
Kind regards,

Lisa

Lisa Southern

Barrister and Solicitor
Isouthern@southernlaw.ca
778 918 7294

Page 65 of 114



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Lisa Southern; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; jrenz@southernlaw.ca
Subject: RE: Just waiting at security

Okay. Hopefully Maura can collect you! | will be out of my meeting shortly.

From: Lisa Southern [mailto:lsouthern@southernlaw.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Parte, Maura PSA:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>; jrenz@southernlaw.ca

Subject: Just waiting at security

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Key Messages

Done.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 6:56 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan ; Moran, Roseanne

Subject: FW: Key Messages

For distributions to MLAs and CAs

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:36 PM

To: LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Key Messages

Hi All,
Please see below key messages on the events of today:

KMs:

- We are disappointed by Alberta’s decision to unfairly target BC wineries. Our government has every right to

consult with British Columbians on the best possible measures to protect our lands and waters.
- If Alberta disagrees they can make that argument in the proper venue, in our court system.
- Our consultation hasn’t even begun, but Alberta has seen fit to take measures to impact BC businesses.

- We are urging Alberta to step back from this threatening position and engage in constructive dialogue. Officials
from both provinces and the Federal government will be meeting in the coming days to discuss the situation.
- We will stand with BC wine producers and will be working with them closely to respond to the unfair actions

announced today.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Maria Callaghan; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Lisa Southern; ‘jrenz@southernlaw.ca’ (jrenz@southernlaw.ca)
Subject: RE: Invoice

Hi there. Please divide up the prep and presentation in half and bill caucus for half and for the full travel and

accommodation. | am not sure who you bill for the other half of prep and presentation on the government side, but

Maura and Layne can let you know. Thanks. Roseanne.

From: Maria Callaghan [mailto:mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX ; Clark, Layne PREM:EX ; Moran, Roseanne
Cc: Lisa Southern ; 'jrenz@southernlaw.ca' (jrenz@southernlaw.ca)
Subject: Invoice

Good morning,

Regarding the recent presentations, could you please advise how best to submit our invoice? We can do one
invoice for the prep, presentation, travel and accommodation. Or we can also divide the invoice according to

your needs.
Please let me know if I can provide any further information.
Kind regards,

Maria

Maria Callaghan

Admin Assistant
mcallaghan@southernlaw.ca
778-240-7294
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: BC Care Awards

Done. R.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 5:50 PM

To: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX ; Moran, Roseanne
Subject: RE: BC Care Awards

Thanks Meaghan.
Roseanne — will you give this to the Whip?

L

From: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Care Awards

FYI

From: Daniel Fontaine [mailto:dfontaine@bccare.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX

Subject: BC Care Awards

Kate,

Further to our discussion, here is the link for the event. MLAs can register through this web page. As
mentioned, we have 20+ Liberal & Green MLAs attending this special event...and normally Minister
Darcy is there with a good contingent of NDP MLAs. | have checked and there are no NDP MLAs
registered [cut off is Wednesday at 5 pm] as of yet, beside Minister Dix who is the emcee for the event.
If you can pass this to Judy...and see if she can drum up some interest that would be great. It might just
be that a lot of the new MLAs are unaware of how much it means to the care aide award winners to

have so many MLAs there in attendance.

23
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Let me know if you have any questions.

PS The LG is making a special appearance this year as well!

Daniel Fontaine

CED, BC Care Providers Association
1424-4710 Kingsway

Burnaby, BC, VSH4M2
604-736-4233 ext 229
www.bccare.ca

@bccareproviders

“Strengthening Seniors Care...Together”

|ft ' BC Care

f"‘ ac roum - p“?_‘f".‘?i?'fs
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX

Subject: Please add Sam to the Wednesday morning meeting distribution.

HI there. Apologies to Sam, who | thought knew the meeting time. Sam will be joining the Wednesday morning
meetings so please add her to the relevant invite and list. Thanks. Roseanne.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Barrett Memorial

Thanks Layne. That is all | have at this point but Susan called protocol and got some more info which we will send
around tomorrow. R.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: Barrett Memorial

Saturday, March 3"
Uvic Auditorium
10AM = 12:30PM

Sunday, March 4"
Croatian Cultural Centre
1Pm — 4PM,

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: June and September caucus meetings

Hi. Hoping that someone from your shop can coordinate this as | don’t deal with the logistics. Thx.

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX [mailto:Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: RE: June and September caucus meetings

I’ll attend Caucus in June, but likely not the one in September.

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

Hi there. Just confirming that we have scheduled caucus meetings in Kamloops for a meeting on Friday, June 22. We
have booked a block of 50 rooms at$-13 for Thursday (21%) and Friday (22™) nights.

We will also be holding a day-long caucus meeting in Whistler on Monday, September 10 around UBCM. Bev can get
you the details of where we will be. | assume that there will be a number of people at UBCM with arranged
accommodation already. Just wanted to make sure you have holds in your calendars. Kate and Layne, not sure who all
will be attending caucus from your end so happy to chat about that next week too. Thanks, Roseanne.

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 6:30 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Cheevers, Michael
LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Thanks.

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX [mailto:Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX ; Clark, Layne PREM:EX ; Moran, Roseanne ; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX ; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX ; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX ; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

9:45 — at the Caucus meeting?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Looping in Mike as 522

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Tomorrow

Legislation coming tomorrow:

Employment Standards Act

Extend unpaid leave for compassionate care, enable unpaid leave for a missing child or death of a child.

Align BC's compassionate care leave provisions with new federal employment insurance benefit entitlements that took
effect January 3, 2016. This will increase the maximum number of weeks for compassionate care benefits and extend
the period within which benefits can be taken. Also enable leave of up to 52 weeks for a parent with a missing child
whose disappearance is in relation to a crime; and enable leave up to 104 weeks for death of a child.

Karen — can you ensure Minister Bains speaks to this tomorrow morning at 9:45?

Layne Clark
33
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Bowen, Bev LASS:EX

Subject: Re: PS Calendars

Not sure on this. Will need to do some checking. Bev can you put this in our management meeting this week
pls?

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Date: February 27, 2018 at 9:35:55 AM PST
To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: FW: PS Calendars

Roseanne... In addition, is it possible to ensure that MAs have full access (including content) within the calendar? I'm
thinking potentially LA’s can help set this up.
Layne

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Takkar,
Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX;
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; 'Legislative Assembly Help Desk'; Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: PS Calendars

Hi Everyone,

PREM Tech (David) and the Legislative Help Desk (Maureen) have ensured that Internet Sharing is enabled on all the
MLA accounts. Attached to this e-mail is a set of instructions on how to set this up. Hopefully with this access, you will
be better able to coordinate with relevant Parliamentary Secretaries. If you have questions, you can reach out to
Maureen.

Thanks!

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office

P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Caucus meeting update for Feb 5 & 6

Yes. It is available at caucus and | gave Amber a version of it last week which has only changed slightly. You and Geoff are up at 9:30ish to talk about throne
speech for about half an hour, followed by Min. James on the budget. R.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Subject: Re: Caucus meeting update for Feb 5 & 6

Hi Roseanne,
Is there an agenda for this meeting?

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Feb 2, 2018, at 1:07 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there. Here is a quick overview of our caucus meetings next week. All activities are in the caucus room —223.

We have a full day on Monday, February 5 — starting with a light breakfast for those who want it at 8:30 and business beginning at 9. We go until
5 and the focus of the day is preparing for the coming session and other caucus and government business. MLAs are on your own for lunch —
which is from 12 to 1 pm. An agenda will be available when you arrive.

We have a half day on Tuesday, February 6. We will begin with a light breakfast available in the caucus room by 8:30 and business starting at 9.
The primary activity will be a session with employment lawyer Lisa Southern focused on harassment awareness and prevention. We will end at
12 noon.

Looking forward to seeing you on Monday.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
4
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T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 6:30 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Day Against Islamophobia

Great. Thank you, Geoff.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2018, at 5:35 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mira, Ravi can say he will talk to the Premier about the appropriate way to mark the day. Elizabeth MacMillan can advise on how
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 26, 2018, at 8:31 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, all —
s.13

Thank you,
Mira
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Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 775 2644
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: mosque events

Hey Sage and Jen,
Here’s the overview of what’s going on for the commemoration.

Let me know if you want to see details for the VCO meeting or attendee list, and I'll add you to the sharepoint folder.
-C

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: mosque events

Hi Roseanne and Susan,

Here’s a breakdown of the relevant events and those attending that | know of:
1) Friday, January 26: Community has asked that an elected official attend Friday afternoon prayer at Al Jamia Masjid Vancouver mosque at
approximately 12:40-1:15. Minister George Heyman to attend.

2) Saturday, January 27 in Vancouver (Victory Square)/ Feb 3 in Surrey, opportunity to attend community vigil—MLA Kang attending Vancouver,
and Min. Sims, Min. Ralston, and MLA Singh and MLA Brar attending in Surrey

3) Sunday, January 28: In Victoria, at Masjid al-Iman Minister Fleming to attend a commemoration event at the invitation of Imam Ismail

4) Monday, January 29 Statement from the Office of the Premier expressing solidarity with the Muslim community and a commitment to
fostering safe and inclusive communities
a. Digital asset will be a photo of the Minister and Parliamentary Secretary at the mosque and at the VCO meeting

5) Monday, January 29 Minister Bains and Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon convene small group discussion with community leaders at
VCO in Executive Boardroom
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a. Context briefing with elected officials to occur Thursday, January 26

6) Monday, January 29 Changing lights at the Legislature to commemorate massacre to Islamic Green

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: mosque events

Hi Charlotte. | will send out a reminder about Mosque events in today’s Day Ahead. Just wanted to know if you have confirmation that Min. Heyman will be at

the Friday Jan 26 event. And if you have any further info about others who will be attending other events. | have copied Susan Vasilev, who may also have some
info.Thanks.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca

10
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: parental leave & anti-harrassment

Both are in the works, through MCJ’s office and there should be an update on them in early Feb. Robyn will follow up with me early next week. I'll keep you both
posted.

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 775 2644

14
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 6:53 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX
Cc: Wall, Selina LASS:EX

Subject: RE: use caucus room

Yes Sage. | just booked it for you. Please ensure you make arrangements to get it opened with Selina and please ensure that it is left locked. Thanks, R.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne ; May, Ed

Subject: use caucus room

Hi Roseanne & Ed,
Can | book the caucus room Tuesday March 6 11:30 — 12:30 pls?

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832

26
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

To: Maoran n

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Minister"s Media Schedule_Budget 2018_dr
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:52:28 PM
Attachments: Minister"s Media Schedule Budget 2018 dr.docx

ATT00001.htm

Hi,
I just got the finance minister’s media schedule for the day. Attached here.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.be.ca>
Date: February 20, 2018 at 1:47:52 PM PST

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister's Media Schedule_Budget 2018_dr

Page 85 of 114



From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Bai EX;
GCPE:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell
Sheena PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Release and Backgrounders
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:18:35 AM
Attachments: - -

NR - ICBC Product Changes - Feb6 -FINAL.docx
BK - ICBC Minor Injury Claims - 02FEB18 - DRAFT.DOCX
BK - ICBC enhanced accident benefits - 02FEB18 - DRAFT.DOCX

Information regarding today’s AG announcement.
Thanks,
Layne

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Release and Backgrounders
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:35 PM

To: NDP Caucus Executive

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder of executive meeting at 4 pm

Hi there. Just confirming that we are on for 4 pm today in the Pine Room. See you then. Roseanne.

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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Friday, February 16, 2018 7:32 AM

Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Call for Geoff's calendar

Flag for follow up
Completed

HI Tamara —it is a call about electoral reform and he asked that the info go into his calendar in case he is able to make

it. Thanks, Roseanne.

Friday, Feb 16 9 am to 10 am
s.15,5.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: geoff's schedule

Hi Tamarra. Hoping that Geoff is still free at 4:30 on Wednesday Jan 16 next week. | am going to try to book a meeting
then. Let me know. Thanks.

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX [mailto:Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: geoff's schedule

Hi Roseanne,
Here you go:

Tues, Jan 16 —9:30-10:30am, 3-4pm or 4:30-5:30pm
Wed, Jan 17" - 1-2pm or 4:30-5:30pm
Thurs, Jan 18" — 10:30-11:30am

Let me know if you need anything else.
Tamarra

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: geoff's schedule

Hi Tamara. | am looking to book a call for Geoff and some MLAs sometime next week. Can you give me some blocks of
time that might work. If we can book an hour that would be good. Thanks, Roseanne.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca

Page 89 of 114



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oppostion to Pacific LNG

Attachments: 2016 - 03-16 - CEAA Submission - Pacific Northwest LNG - Ltr with Heyman - Mar 10,
2016.docx

Here you go.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Oppostion to Pacific LNG

Roseanne, could you please get me the letter referenced below? Geoff

NDP Oppose Pacific NorthWest LNG

By Greg Fry
Monday, April 4, 2016 @ 12:06 PM

Prince George, B.C. — The provincial NDP has officially expressed its opposition to the $30 billion Pacific
NorthWest LNG proposal.

It did so in a letter dated March 10, 2016 to the Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency.

In it, leader John Horgan and Environment critic George Heyman base the party’s opposition out of a “concern
for First Nations objections based on the risk to the future of salmon in the area and the Skeena River salmon
ecosystem.”

Horgan and Heyman add the proposal “also fails to meet the condition of air, land and water protection, with
respect to both the threat to marine habitat and species as well as to climate through unacceptable high and

inadequately regulated greenhouse gas emission.”

They continue “until and unless these deficiencies are addressed, we urge you to withhold final
recommendation for approval.”

The federal government is expected to make its final decision within the next 90 days.

Pacific NorthWest LNG is proposing to construct and operate an LNG facility and marine terminal near Prince
Rupert, within the District of Port Edward.
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The facility would be located on Lelu Island and would convert natural gas to LNG for export to Pacific Rim
markets in Asia.

If given the go ahead it could result in as many as 4,500 jobs during peak construction and another 330 long-
term positions.

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:13 PM
To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; LP Administrative Coordinators;

LP PO Correspondence Branch; LP Support Staff; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt
GCPE:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: PO Contact List - Feb 15/18
Attachments: PO Contact List - Feb 15, 2018.pdf

Please see an updated PO contact list.
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: PO phone list

Attachments: PO Contact List - 2018.docx

Here you go Roseanne.

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: PO phone list

Hi Tamara. | need a good list of all the PO staff with cells, etc.... Thinking you probably have one that you can share with
me. Thx. R.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Maran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: May, Ed LASS:EX

Subject: Re: meeting today at 3 pm

Thanks Roseanne. We'll most likely cancel the meeting today.

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

On Feb 28, 2018, at 1:16 PM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi. We are pretty swamped in caucus today and will have a hard time making the 3 pm. Ed and | are
both doing a town hall tonight. Just flagging that we are likely to miss this afternoon’s meeting.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: FW: January 29- Anniversary of the Mosque Shooting

Attachments: Anniversary of Mosque Shooting Plan - DRAFT.DOCX; Roundtable outreach list.xlIsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: January 29- Anniversary of the Mosque Shooting

Hi folks,

| want to connect all the dots for the upcoming January 29 anniversary of the Quebec City mosque shooting. There are a
few pieces happening in relation to that date. Below are the big lines, and attached are more fulsome documents with

details.

Outline:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Friday, January 26: Community has asked that an elected official attend Friday afternoon prayer at Al
Jamia Masjid Vancouver mosque at approximately 12:40-1:15. Waiting on confirmation as to whether
Minister George Heyman can attend, as Minister Bains is away in Toronto and P.S. Kahlon is currently busy.

Saturday, January 27 in Vancouver (Victory Square)/ Feb 3 in Surrey (Holland Park), opportunity to
attend community vigils—MLA Kang attending Vancouver, and MLA Singh attending in Surrey

Monday, January 29 Statement from the Office of the Premier expressing solidarity with the Muslim
community and a commitment to fostering safe and inclusive communities
a. Digital asset will be a photo of the Minister and Parliamentary Secretary at the VCO meeting; this
will be shared on Gov of BC Facebook and twitter, others are most welcome to have accompanying
digital outreach or share this

Monday, January 29 Minister Bains and Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon convene small group
discussion with community leaders at VCO in Executive Boardroom

Monday, January 29 Changing lights at the Legislature to commemorate massacre to Islamic Green

Action item:

L ]

Mira and | would like to set up a briefing time with Minister Bains and P.S. Kahlon in advance of the 29" for a
context briefing on what has been happening in relation to this anniversary, and who will be in attendance at
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the meeting. Can you find time in MHB and PSRK calendars between Jan 24-26 for a briefing phone call? Half an
hour should be plenty.

For review:
e Attached is the current draft invite list. If you have stakeholders who are community or faith leaders in the
Muslim community who you would like invited, please let me know ASAP. We intend the invites to go very soon.
e Attached is the event draft plan, take a look at the meeting tick/tock to see if the rough division of sections
(with Minister Bains offering a welcome and intros and PS Kahlon leading the section on current government
initiatives) works for you. Feedback/additions/deletions/questions/concerns on this draft all very welcome!

Thanks,
Charlotte

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:26 PM
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Women's marches and vigil links

Follow up
Flagged

1) Vancouver Women’s March (anniversary of last year’s Women’s Marches across the globe):
https://www.facebook.com/events/133329334129570/

2) Victoria Women’s March (same as above): https://www.facebook.com/events/166741244078597/
3) 28™ annual Women’s Memorial March in Vancouver’s DTES:
https://www.facebook.com/events/395467634210594/

4) Stolen Sisters march in Victoria: https://www.facebook.com/events/1963748220611242/

1) Jan 27: Vigil to mark the Quebec City mosque shooting in Vancouver- Victory Square:
https://www.facebook.com/events/131014264259176/

2) Feb 3: Vigil to mark the Quebec City mosque shooting in Surrey- Holland Park:
https://www.facebook.com/events/139615023406593/

Thanks and have a great night!
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
1) Friday, January 26: Community has asked that an elected official attend Friday afternoon prayer at Al
Jamia Masjid Vancouver mosque at approximately 12:40-1:15. Minister George Heyman to attend.

2) Saturday, January 27 in Vancouver (Victory Square)/ Feb 3 in Surrey, opportunity to attend community
vigil—MLA Kang attending Vancouver, and Min. Sims, Min. Ralston, and MLA Singh and MLA Brar attending
in Surrey

3) Sunday, January 28: In Victoria, at Masjid al-Iman Minister Fleming to attend a commemoration event at the
invitation of Imam Ismail

4) Monday, January 29 Statement from the Office of the Premier expressing solidarity with the Muslim
community and a commitment to fostering safe and inclusive communities
a. Digital asset will be a photo of the Minister and Parliamentary Secretary at the mosque and at the
VCO meeting

5) Monday, January 29 Minister Bains and Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon convene small group
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

Hi Charlotte. | will send out a reminder about Mosque events in today’s Day Ahead. Just wanted to know if you have
confirmation that Min. Heyman will be at the Friday Jan 26 event. And if you have any further info about others who will
be attending other events. | have copied Susan Vasilev, who may also have some info.Thanks.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca

Page 98 of 114



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's Statement for Monday

Attachments: 20180128 NR Statement Mosque Shooting Anniversary.pdf

Hi Roseanne,

Attached is the Premier’s statement that will be released on Sunday, January 28, 2018 in advance of the January 29"
anniversary of the Quebec City mosque shooting. We will make sure to share this with all Surrey MLAs on Sunday.

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation | Megaphone's Big Sell

Hi Roseanne and Susan,

I’'m wondering if MLAs in the Victoria region might be interested in participating in Megaphone Magazine’s upcoming
Big Sell? We’re moving the request through the pipes in the Premier’s Office as well as it would be a great event to take
part in if scheduling allows for it.

I’'m still not totally clear who is the correct point person for circulating event invites to caucus MLAs. Could someone
clarify?

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: jessica@streetcorner.ca [mailto:jessica@streetcorner.ca] On Behalf Of Jessica Hannon
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 6:45 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation | Megaphone's Big Sell

Hi Charlotte,
Hope this finds you well. I'm getting in touch with an invitation for the Premier.

Next week, Megaphone will host two events for our third annual "Big Sell," and we'd be delighted if the
Premier could join us at either the Vancouver or Victoria event.

Megaphone's Big Sell sees local celebrities, business leaders, influencers, and politicians spend an hour as
Megaphone Guest Vendors, selling Megaphone Magazine alongside our homeless and low-income vendors to
support them and raise the profile of poverty and homelessness in our communities.

Vancouver: February 6th, 10:30-11:30am outside the Vancouver Art Gallery
Victoria: February 8th, 10:30-11:30am at Douglas and Yates

We'd pair the Premier with one of our vendors, and he'd try his hand at selling Megaphone Magazine to
passers-by for about 30 minutes, alongside other Special Guest Vendors like Comedian Charles Demers, CUPE
BC President Paul Faoro, PHS Director Jennifer Breakspear, and Architect Gregory Henriquez.

I'd be happy to share more information and answer any questions you might have.

Thank you for considering!

Very best,

Page 100 of 114



Jessica

Jessica Hannon

Executive Director

pronouns: she/her

Megaphone

x*mobkwayam, Skwxwi7mesh, and Salilwatal Territory //Vancouver, B.C.
604-255-9701 x 138

Megaphone — Change that Works
Follow us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
Please consider supporting Megaphone vendors to make change.
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Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Lunar New Year Invitation

Thanks Roseanne! Just wanted to know whether to respond with “it has gone out” or “it will soon go out!”. Now | know.

Thanks.

Warmly,
Charlotte

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2018, at 10:45 AM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@l|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi. Just sent out. Very busy morning!

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 9, 2018 at 10:40:35 AM PST

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hey Roseanne,

Forgot to mention in last night’s email- could you please confirm when this has been circulated to
caucus? Just starting to get a few questions from MOs.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:33 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hi Roseanne,

Please find attached the invitation to the Premier’s Lunar New Year brunch next Friday, Feb 16 for
circulation to caucus.

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
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hi Roseanne,

When you have a moment could you give me a quick call? | am available until 4pm if that’s possible for you.
604-816-7207

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:45 AM

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

Forgot to mention in last night’s email- could you please confirm when this has been circulated to caucus? Just starting
to get a few questions from MOs.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hi Roseanne,

Please find attached the invitation to the Premier’s Lunar New Year brunch next Friday, Feb 16 for circulation to caucus.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hi Roseanne,

Could | please trouble you to send a note to caucus advising that if they plan to attend the Premier’s Lunar New Year
Brunch this Friday, February 16 from 10:30-12:30 in Vancouver, it would be greatly appreciated if they RSVP’'d
(including anyone they plan to bring with them) to Jarrett Hagglund (Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca ) by tomorrow at
noon.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:49 PM
To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX; Li, Jony LASS:EX
Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Lunar New Year Invitation

Fantastic! Thanks for letting me know Susan.

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Li, Jony LASS:EX
Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Lunar New Year Invitation

Katrina Chen will attend the Feb 16" event and | have two more MLAs that are trying to re- arrange their schedules to
also attend the brunch this Friday.

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Bains.MLA, Harry <Harry.Bains.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Begg.MLA, Garry
<Garry.Begg. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Brar.MLA, Jagrup <Jagrup.Brar.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer
817 Chen.MLA, Katrina <Katrina.Chen.MLA®@]leg.bc.ca>; Chouhan.MLA, Raj
<Raj.Chouhan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Chow.MLA, George <George.Chow.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Darcy.MLA, Judy
<Judy.Darcy.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; D'Eith.MLA, Bob <Bob.Deith.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Dix.MLA, Adrian
<Adrian.Dix.MLA@]Ieg.bc.ca>; Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Elmore.MLA, Mable
<Mable.Elmore.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Glumac.MLA, Rick
<Rick.Glumac.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Heyman.MLA, George <George.Heyman.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Kahlon.MLA, Ravi
<Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Ma.MLA, Bowinn
<Bowinn.Ma.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Ralston.MLA, Bruce
<Bruce.Ralston.MLA@]Ieg.bc.ca>; Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Routledge.MLA, Janet
<Janet.Routledge.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Singh, Rachna <s.17
Simpson.MLA, Shane <Shane.Simpson.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Lunar New Year Invitation

Hi LAs and CAs (of Lower Mainland MLAs)

Please let me know as soon as possible if your MLA can attend the LNY brunch on Friday, Feb 16 --- it would be great if
lots of MLA came out to be with the Premier.

| realize the MLAs will be in Victoria this week with session so it might make more sense for their LAs to canvass them
about their availability for the Friday lunch.

Either way — let me know...©@
10
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Also here is a list of LNY events.

Thank you!

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc
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Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Cc: Routledge, Janet; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Routledge.MLA, Janet LASS:EX; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Itinerary for Premier's LNY brunch

Good morning,

10:30 is a bit of a soft start, with our MCs MLA Kang and PS Chen welcoming people to their seats around 10:35 or
10:40.

The Premier will arrive around 10:45.
In short, please drive safely! It will be fine for you to arrive whenever you can make it.
The speaking program ends at 11:15, and brunch is served then. The event ends at 12:30.

Thanks,
Charlotte

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 16, 2018, at 8:08 AM, Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Janet. | am not in the loop on this but have copied Charlotte as well, who | think has been organizing this. Have also
copied Teresa in case others have the same questions and we need to tweak calendars across the board. Thx.
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Routledge, Janet

> Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 7:48 AM

> To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

> Cc: Routledge.MLA, Janet <Janet.Routledge.mla@leg.bc.ca>

> Subject: Itinerary for Premier’s LNY brunch

>

s.22
> Hello sisters, can you please tell me a bit more about the plan today? My calendar says it starts at 10:30.

5.22 . How hard is the start time? Don’t want to rush down there like a maniac if not
nect—:ssar\,,'.s'22
> Thanks a lot.
> Janet

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: RYHAR

Hi Roseanne,

Yes, | shared this with PSRK’s MA James Infante, and | have reached out to Kate to see if the Premier is available to take
a quick selfie. | have also shared with the GCPE Digital Team, where Herman Thind is the lead.

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RYHAR

HI Charlotte. Would Ravi know about this?

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX [mailto:Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd.: RYHAR

Hi Roseanne,

Passing this along in case folks might be interested to know about the selfie campaign Spice Radio is hosting
this Saturday.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 22, 2018 at 4:19:24 PM PST
To: "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>

From: Shushma Datt <shushma(@spiceradio.net>
Date: February 22, 2018 at 3:17:34 PM PST

To: <mira.oreck(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MLA Rachna Singh <rachna.singh.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RYHAR

Dear Mira,
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We are celebrating our 4th annual Raise Your Hands Against Racism on March
3rd at Noon at the Roundhouse Community Centre.

You are cordially invited. Please see the invitation attached.
Shushma Datt O.B.C.
i.t. Productions

C:604.551.8850
F: 604.299.3088
E: shushma@spiceradio.net
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Cheevers, Michael
LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Hey all,

Karen and | just spoke, and this Thursday is the tentative plan for introduction
Liam

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

9:45 — at the Caucus meeting?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Holmwoad, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Looping in Mike as $.22

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
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Karen —can you ensure Minister Bains speaks to this tomorrow morning at 9:45?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 29 events

Hi Roseanne —

See two events below that commemorate the mosque shootings in Quebec. | thought caucus members may want to be
present for them. Please let me know if people have questions.

Thanks,
Mira

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Jan 29 events

A couple of events have started to spring up—one in Victory Square and one in Holland Park in Surrey

Date Event Name Location Notes
27-Jan  Vigil to remember the Quebec Grand Mosque Massacre Victory Square Hosts are the Coalition Against
03-Feb Vigil to remember the Quebec Grand Mosque Massacre Holland Park Surrey Hosts are the Coalition Against

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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